MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX IN GTO N MONICA CONRAD

DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

FROM: HKZL y(/\/

Momca Con@)Dlrector of Parks and Recreation

DATE: February 6%, 2025

SUBJECT: Memorandum of Agreement with Farm and Garden Market Cooperative Association, Inc.,
dba Lexington Farmers’ Market

Request:
This is a request for Council approval to enter into a Memorandum of Agreement with Farm and
Garden Market Cooperative Association, Inc, dba Lexington Farmers’ Market for the use of Henry
A. Tandy Centennial Park - Fifth-Third Bank Pavilion and certain adjoining public property to
operate a farmers’ market for the sale of agricultural products and other related items.

Purpose:
The initial term of this agreement shall be for a period of two (2) years, commencing January 1,
2025, and is subject to automatic renewal for up to two (2) additional terms of one (1) year each.
The MOA allows for year-round use of the pavilion along with certain adjoining public property.
Either party may terminate the agreement with written notification as specified in the
agreement.

Budgetary Implication:
None

Are the funds budgeted?
N/A

File Number: 0159-25

Director/Commissioner: Monica Conrad/Chris Ford

..\ =
N4~
469 Parkway Drive, Lexington, KY 40504 / 859.288.2900 Phone / 859.254.0142 Fax / lexingtonky. go(/ a)




